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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Extraction of Natural Gravel and Sand Deposit at the Water Front in Pangnirtung
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Dec 9, 2022 at 9:01 AM
To: "Sewornu, Rita" <RSewornu@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning Rita,

This will be considered as municipal undertaking, what the Nunavut Water Board requires is a quarry management plan that
discusses the water management aspects related to the diversion of stream, details about the stream (permanent or
intermittent) and estimated average volume of water flowing during open water season, discussion on how the runoff from
quarry site will be managed to make sure that freshwater will not adversely impacted.  

Please submit the quarry management plan with the 2022 annual report for 3AM-PAN1828.

Regards,

Richard

On Thu, Dec 8, 2022 at 10:07 AM Sewornu, Rita <RSewornu@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Richard,

 

Yes, it is within the municipal boundary.

 

 

Thanks,

Rita
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From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: December 8, 2022 11:18 AM
To: Sewornu, Rita <RSewornu@GOV.NU.CA>
Cc: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: Extraction of Natural Gravel and Sand Deposit at the Water Front in Pangnirtung

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning Rita,

 

Is this work taking place within municipal boundaries?

 

Thanks,

 

Richard

 

 

On Wed, Dec 7, 2022 at 2:40 PM Sewornu, Rita <RSewornu@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Richard,

 

We have this situation in Pangnirtung. The Municipality could not stockpile enough gravel for winter road maintenance
due to a broken down crusher. This is affecting their ability to  maintain the road for the daily trucking of water and
sewage services for residents. 
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They have identified a natural deposit of gravel and sand along the beach on Crown land that they would like to extract.
As the projects fall under class A permit, conformity determination has to be completed by NPC and screening done by
NIRP as well as permit from NWB as the project is located on a waterfront and a stream run across portion of the area.
The conformity determination was issued by NPC today (NPC File No. 149923) and I am getting ready to submit an
application to NIRB.

 

I would like to apply for NWB approval as well and would like information regarding the
application process and also how to request for a quicker processing time.

 

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

 

 

Kind regards,

Rita

 

ᕇᑕ ᓯᕈᐊᓅ

Rita Sewornu, Ph. D.

 

Senior Lands Administrator,

Community and Government Services

Government of Nunavut

P.O. Box 145, Kinngait

Nunavut, X0A 0C0

: rsewornu@gov.nu.ca

'  (867) 897-3619

6 (867) 897-3632/33
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